Vic (LKKAuto)

From: yvonne wong <yvonne.wong@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE
SURVEYOR

Attachments: SLG1457E.mp4

Dear Vic

Attach video clips

Yvonne Wong
Ding Auto Pte Ltd

On Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 1:09 PM, yvonne wong <yvonne.wong @dingauto.sg> wrote:
Dear Vic

Attach video clip for your ref.

Your insured SLP9510J from four lane cut into 2nd lane & hit onto my insured SLG1457E and
my insured is on first lane going to give way to emergency vehicle.

Please advise the liability is our customer in our favous.
Thank you

Yvonne Wong
Ding Auto Pte Ltd

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: yvonne wong <yvonne.wong@dingauto.sg>

Date: Thu, Nov 23, 2017 at 6:47 PM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1457E & SLP9510J ON 22/11/2017 - ARRANGE SURVEYOR
To: motor.survey @axa.com.sg

Cc: You jingfeng <jingfeng@dingauto.sg>, Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>, Vivian
<vivian.tan @dingauto.sg>

HI ALL

PLEASE ARRANGE SURVEYOR TO SURVEY SLG1457E ASAP

THIS VEHICLE AT 249 JALAN BOON LAY

Thank you



Yvonne Wong
Ding Auto Pte Ltd



